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QUESTIONS - ANSWERS - CLARIFICATIONS 
 

CITY OF STOCKTON 
STREET LIGHTS RE-WIRING PROJECT – OM-17-066  

 
DEADLINES FOR QUESTIONS: July 18, 2017 

 
 

1. How long is the warranty on both projects? 
 
Answer: One year warranty from the date of acceptance by the Engineer 
 

2. I was wondering if you issued your own bid bond or if we needed provide our own 
surety bond? 
 
Answer: Contractor is responsible to provide their own bond. Please ready the 
‘Instructions to Bidders” for more details.  
 

3. I downloaded the bid forms off the City of Stockton’s website and noticed there isn’t 
a bid bond template. Do you guys not use your own bid bond form? If not I can have 
my bond company do it on a standard bid bond form, I just thought I would ask. 

 
Answer:  Standard bid form should suffice.   

 
4. Is there a mandatory job walk through on both projects? 

 
Answer: There is no mandatory job walk through on both project but its highly 
recommended that Contractor visit both project sites prior to bidding.  
 

5. Referring to sheet 4 of 5, the plans show distances between some of the pull boxes 
and not others.  Are bidders to assume that we only need replace the underground 
wiring where the distances are given? 
 
Answer: Yes, the distance shows the approximate linear feet of missing conductor. 
Contractors are required to visit the job site and verify the quantities prior to 
bidding. 
 

6. Please clarify which light poles require new wiring? 
 
Answer:  Your question is not clear. Please bid it as you see it.  
 

7. Specification page 12 shows 49,251 lf – Replace Conductors (3#8 Gage).  Is it your 
intent that the contractor supplies 49,251 lf x 3 wires = 150,000 lf of wire or 16,417 
lf x 3 wires = 49,251 lf? 
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Answer: 16,417 linear feet of wire per a run with three wire in each run would 
equate to 49,251 linear feet. 
 

8. Please clarify which light poles require new fuses and fuse relocations? 
 
Answer: Any light pole that’s missing fuses require new fuses and fuse relocations. 
Contractor shall visit the site and verify this prior to bidding  

 
 
 


